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STATEMENT FOR EXPLAINING THE REASONS FOR THE DELAY IN PLACING
THE ANNUAL REPORT OF THE GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED (DIVYANG)
FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
2020-21 ON THE TABLE OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY.

Department of Social Justice and Empowerment, Gandhinagar vide Resolution
No.APG/102017/80943/N.Ba.10/Ch-1, dated 17/05/2017 given its administrative
sanction of Rs.50.00 lakhs to constitute Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang)

Finance and Development Corporation.

Department of Social Justice and Empowerment, Gandhinagar accorded its
approval to register the Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and
Development Corporation under the Companies Act-2013 vide No:

APG/102017/497976/CHH-1, dated 16/12/2019.

A Corporation received approval of Board of Directors to open bank account for
the funds of the corporation in its first meeting dated 20/05/2020 held under
the chairmanship of Res. Chairman and Principal Secretary, Social Justice and

Empowerment Department.

By the Office Order No.GRV(D). N.V.N./Bank Account/2020-21/1 of dated
27/05/2020 of Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development
Corporation, (3) three accounts have been opened in the name of Gujarat State
Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development Corporation for share capital,

administration, and loan lending in the ICICI Bank, Gandhinagar.

Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development Corporation
has been asked to adopt the uniform format prescribed By the Comptroller and
Auditor General (CAG) to carry out the annual accounts of Nigam by C & AG
New Delhi vide Letter No. CA. V / COY / Gujarat, GSHFDC (1) / 189 dated
10/08/2020.



The first meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation was held on
05/05/2020 at 11:00 AM under the chairmanship of Res. Principal Secretary,
Social Justice and Empowerment Department. Accordingly, as per the Agenda
No. 1/9, the Managing Directar of the Corporation has been authorized to
invite the offers from the Firms of Chartered Accountants to write accounts as
per the rules/government resolution of the State Government and authorised to

appoint the Firm of Chartered Accountants in consultation with the Chairman.

Accordingly, the Corporation has invited the proposal from the Firms of
Chartered Accountants by public notice and the work order has been issued to
the T.N. Shah & Co, Chartered Accountant (CA) Ahmedabad after verification as

per the rules.

The Board of Directors of Gujarat State Handicapped Finance and Development
Corporation at its meeting, has approved the Annual Report for the year 2020-
21 vide Item No: 5/7 Item No: 5/8 and "Non Review Certificate” for the year
2020-21 vide Item No: 5/6.

In view of the above, translation work order has been issued by Gujarat State
Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development Corporation vide letter No.
Gu.Ra.V/ (D) NV/ Translation / 2022/268, dated 24/08/2022 as per the rates
fixed by the Department of Sports Youth and Youth Cultural Activities vide
resolution No. Bhanak/102018/1450 dated 08/05/2018.

The Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development
Corporation vide letter No. Gu.Ra.V.(D). GOVERNMENT PRESS / 2023/346,
Dated 28/06/2023 work order issued to Government Press, Gandhinagar to

print the translation of the annual report of Nigam.

/7’///
//.
Deputy Secretary,
Social Justice and Empowerment
Department.



THE REASONS FOR THE DELAY IN PLACING THE ANNUAL REPORT OF THE
GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED (DIVYANG) FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21 ON THE TABLE OF THE
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The Statement:

With reference to above, preparation of annual accounts for the financial year 2020-
21 includes approval of bank account, if the forms for maintenance of fund accounts
are not prescribed then to accept the uniform format prescribed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General (CAG), to appoint a Chartered Accountant (CA) to prepare the
annual accounts, sending the annual accounts of the Gujarat State Handicapped
(Divyang) Finance and Development Corporation to CAG Rajkot in the uniform
format prescribed by CAG, auditing of the accounts by CAG Rajkot and printing the
annual accounts of the fund in booklet format. Due to lapse of time in the above said
proceedings, the submission of Annual Report for the year 2020-21 of Gujarat State

Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development Corporation has been delayed.

Deputy Secretary,
Social Justice and Empowerment
Department.



THE STATEMENT ON REVIEW BY GOVERNMENT FOR PLACING THE ANNUAL
REPORT OF THE GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED (DIVYANG) FINANCE AND
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21 ON THE
TABLE OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY.

Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development Corporationis
registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Annual Report on
administrative and financial performance status for the financial year ending

31.03.2021 is annexed herewith.

Department of Social Justice and Empowerment, Gandhinagar accorded its approval
to register the Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development
Corporation under the Companies Act-2013 vide No: APG/102017/497976/CHH-1,
dated 16/12/2019.

The details of authorized share capital and block guarantee of the Corporation are as

follows:
Year Share Capital (Rs. In Crore) Block Guarantee (Rs. In Crore)
2020-21 Rs. 10.00 Rs. 20.00

CAG Office, Rajkot audited annual accounts of Gujarat State Finance and
Development Corporation for the year 2020-21 and sent us Non Review Certificate of
Comptroller and Auditor General of India dated 01/04/2022 as per Section 143 (6) (b)
of the Companies Act, 2013.

e

Additional Chief Secretary,

Social Justice and EmpowermentDepartment
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GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED

(DIVYANG) FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(CIN: U74999GJ2020NPL113404)
Registered office: 6™ Floor, Block No. 1 A-1 Wing, Karmayogi Bhavan,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat-382010
Phone: - 079-29918044/45

NOTICE

To,
The Members,

NOTICE is hereby given that the 15t Annual General Meeting of the Members of Gujarat State
Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development Corporation is scheduled to be held on 14t
June,2022 atCommittee Room SJ&E Departmentat 11:15AMto transact the Businesses including
following Business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

1. To receive, adopt and approve the Audited Annual Financial Statements of the F.Y. 2020-21
i.e. Balance Sheet as on 31% March, 2021, Statement of Income & Expenditure, Cash Flow
Statement for the period ended on 31% March, 2021 along with Schedules, Notes to the
Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies thereto and Statutory Auditor’s Report,
Board’s Report and Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon.

2. To consider & fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the year 2021-22.

For & on behalf of the
Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang)
Finance And Development Corporation
Date: 14/04/2022
Place: Gandhinagar

R. N. Kuchara
Managing Director
(DIN: 08219639)

Note:

1. There are no special business to be transacted at the ensuing General Meeting and thus
Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of
Special Business at the meeting is not required.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual general Meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and Proxy Form in order to be effective
must be received by the company not later than forty eight (48) hours before the meeting.

GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED(DIVYANG) FIN. & COR.
1
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3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights, then such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

4. Members are requested to bring to the meeting their attendance slips duly completed and
signed mentioning therein details.

5. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

6. Relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the Members at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days (that is, except Saturdays, Sunday
and Public Holidays) during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. The aforesaid
documents will be also available for inspection by members at the Meeting.

7. Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to the
Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at
the meeting.

GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED(DIVYANG) FIN. & COR.
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ANNEXURE: A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEM NO.1

TO RECEIVE, ADOPT AND APPROVE THE AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE F.Y. 2020-21 i.e. BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315T MARCH, 2021,
STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENDITURE, CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE
PERIOD ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2021 ALONG WITH SCHEDULES, NOTES TO THE
ACCOUNTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES THERETO AND
STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REPORT, BOARD’S REPORT AND REPORT OF THE
COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA THEREON.

INTRODUCTION:

Social Justice Empowerment Department vide G.R. No. APG/102017/497976/CHH-1 dated
16/12/2019 incorporated Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development
Corporation on 13/04/2020 under Section 8 of Companies Act, 2013 to promote economic and
development activities for the benefit of Handicapped (Divyang) person in Gujarat as Channelizing
agency of Government of Gujarat for the various schemes and plans of the state as well as Central
Government.

As per provisions of Section 96 of the Companies Act, 2013, the 1*AGM is required to be hold
within 9 months from the Closure of the First Financial Year i.e. up to 31/12/2021.

The Accounts were audited by the Statutory Auditor, then the same were placed before the Board of
Directors of Nigam in its 4"Board Meeting held as on 06/01/2022. The Accounts were submitted to
the C&AG along with the report of Statutory Auditors.

Now, the Nigam has received Final Comments from the C&AG on the Annual Financial Statements
of the Nigam vied their letter no. Tech S. Cell/S-2/Comments/GSHFDC/2020-21/Ow No. 02 dated
01/04/2022. Therefore, it is proposed to call 1% Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Nigam.

The members are requested after considering above information to pass the following resolution
with or without modifications.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements (standalone) of the Company for the year
ended on 31% March, 2021 i.e. Balance Sheet as on 31% March 2021, Profit and Loss Account for
the Financial Year 2020-21, along with schedules thereto, Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes to Accounts together with Board’s Report, Statutory Auditors Report and Report of
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED(DIVYANG) FIN. & COR.
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ITEM NO.2:

TO CONSIDER & FIX REMUNERATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS FOR THE
YEAR 2021-22.

As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 the appointment of Statutory
Auditors of the Company is to be made by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India. As per the
provision of Section 142 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the remuneration of Statutory Auditor has
to be decided by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

The C&AG vide its letter no. CA.V/COY/GUJARAT,GSHFDC(1)/1559 dated 27/08/2021
appointed M/s N K SHRISHRIMAL & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22.

Further, M/s N K SHRISHRIMAL & Co. vide their email conveyed their consent for appointment of
the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the F.Y. 2021-22.

The Board of Directors vide resolution no. 4/5, dated 06/01/2022took note of appointment of
Statutory Auditor and Corporationrecommended to fix the remuneration of Rs. 50,000/- plus GST
and actual travelling and other expenditure to the Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year
2021-22.

None of the directors are directly or indirectly interested in this resolution.

Members are requested to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an
Ordinary Resolution.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT THAT Shareholders hereby takes note of the appointment of M/s. N K
SHRISHRIMAL & Co., Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad as Statutory Auditors made by C&AG
vide letter no. CA.V/COY/GUJARAT,GSHFDC(1)/1559 dated 27/08/2021 and that the approval be
and is hereby accorded to fix the remuneration of Rs. 50,000/- plus GST and actual travelling and
other expenditure to the Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2021-22, as recommended by the
Board of Director.”

For & on behalf of the
Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang)
Finance And Development Corporation

R. N. Kuchara

Managing Director

Date: 14/04/2022 (DIN: 08219639)
Place: Gandhinagar
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To,

The Shareholders/Members

SN.

Nominees Shareholders of Government of Gujarat

1.

Smt. Sunaina Tomar, IAS,
Jointly with Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat

Additional Chief Secretary, Social Justice & Empowerment Department, Gandhinagar

Shri R. N. Kuchara,
Jointly with Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat

Managing Director, Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development
Corporation & Gujarat Minorities Finance & Development Corporation.

Smt. U. H. Pathak,
Jointly with Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat

Section officer/Under Secretary, Social Justice & Empowerment Department.

Smt. Jayshree V. Desali,
Jointly with Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat

Deputy Secretary, (Social Defense), Social Justice & Empowerment Department.

Shri G. N. Nachiya,
Jointly with Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat
Director, Social Defense, Gandhinagar

Shri R G Desali,
Jointly with Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat

Deputy Secretary, (Social Defense), Social Justice & Empowerment Department.

Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat.
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GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED

(DIVYANG) FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(CIN: U74999GJ2020NPL113404)
Registered office: 6™ Floor, Block No. 1 A-1 Wing, Karmayogi Bhavan,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat-382010
Phone: - 079 29918044/45

BOARD’S REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 1% Annual Report on the Business and
Operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended on March 31%,
2021.

Formation of the Company:

Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development Corporation (GSHFDC)
was incorporated on 13th April, 2020 as Government company of Government of Gujarat
(GoG) under the provisions of section 8 (Companies with Charitable Objects) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to promote economic and development activities for the benefit of the
handicapped (Divyang) person in Gujarat without the discrimination of the cast, creed or
religion as a channelizing agency of GoG for various schemes and plans of State

Government as well as Central Government.

2. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company (Stand-alone):

The Board's Report is prepared based on the standalone financial statements of the Company.

(Amt. in Rs.
. 2020-21

Particulars
Revenue from Operations (A) -
Total Other Income (B) 13,36,662.00
Total Revenue(A)+(B) 13,36,662.00
Employee Benefit Expense 39900.00
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses -
Other Expenses 12,96,762.00
Total Expenses 13,36,662.00

Profit/Loss Before Exceptional & Extra Ordinary items & Tax

Exceptional Items

Extra Ordinary items

Profit before tax

(a)Current Tax

(b)Deferred Tax

Profit for the Year(+/-)

Earnings/Loss per share Basic/Diluted(+/-)

GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED(DIVYANG) FIN. & COR.
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10.

11.
(A)

Change in the nature of business, if any:
There is no change in nature of business of the Company during the 1% F.Y. of the Company.
Dividend:

The company has earned profit during the Financial Year. However, your directors do not
recommend any dividend for the year ended on 315 March, 2021, since Company is resisted
under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, it is prohibited for payment of any
dividend to its members.

Reserves:

During the Financial Year, your company has neither earned any profit nor made any losses
during the year. Therefore, no amount has been transferred to Reserve and Surplus Account.

Share Capital:

Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores)
divided into 1,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and issued, subscribed & paid up
share capital of the Company is Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) divided into
10,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each as on 31% March, 2021.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Since incorporation of the Company i.e. on 13/04/2020 to till date of report, the changes that
have been occurred in Board of Directors as per orders of State Government from time to
time are kept at ANNEXURE — A.

Particulars of Employees:

During the period under review the Company had no employees in receipt of remuneration
exceeding the limit prescribed, under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Meetings:
During the year, following Board Meetings were convened and held;
Board Meeting Date
1% Board Meeting 05/05/2020
2" Board Meeting 07/12/2020

Board Evaluation:

Appointments /Nominations of Board of Directors are made by the State Government. As per
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India notification dated 05.06.2015,
Government Companies are exempted from the provision of sub-section 3 clause (p) of
section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. Your company being a Government Company,
provision of Board Evaluation is not applicable.

Auditors’ Report and C&AG Report:
Auditors’ Report:

M/s Apaji Amin & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad was appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the 1 Financial Year of the Company i.e. for the period from
13/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, vide letter no.
CA.VICOY/GUJARAT,GSHFDC(1)/189 dated 10/08/2020.

The Auditors remarks in their report are self-explanatory and hence do not call for any
further comments.
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(B)

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

C & AG Report/Comments:

Company has received Final Comments from C&AG vide letter no. Tech. S. Cell/S-
2/Comments/GSHFDC/2020-21/0w No. 02 dated 01/04/2022 on the Financial Statements
for 18t F.Y. of the Company. (ANNEXURE - C)

Internal Audit & Controls:

Internal Auditors, M/s Mehta Sheth & Associates, Chartered Accountants Reports findings
were discussed with the Board and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions on
an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

Risk Management Policy:
Risk Management policy has not implemented, since the Company has no identifiable risk.
Extract of Annual Return:

As required pursuant to provision of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of
Annual Return in MGT-9 as a part of this Annual Report is as per ANNEXURE - B.

Material Changes and Commitments affecting Financial Position of theCompany:

There are no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of
the company during the year under review except change in project cost as above.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status of the Company:

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future:

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section186:
Details of Loans: NIL

Details of Investments: - NIL

Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: NIL

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

During the year no contracts or arrangements with related parties were entered.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo:

A. ENERGY CONSERVATION

Operations of the Company are not energy intensive. However, the company has always
been conscious of the need to conserve energy and will constantly endeavor to conserve
energy to the maximum extent possible either by reduction of its usage or minimization
extent possible either by reduction of its usage or minimization of wastage. Disclosure of
particulars with respect to conservation of energy in form ‘A’ is not applicable.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

In the current year Company has not absorbed any technology.

GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED(DIVYANG) FIN. & COR.
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C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

There is no inflow and outflow of foreign exchange during the year under review.

20. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

21.

22,

23.

The disclosures as per requirement of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to
your company.

Director’s Responsibility Statement:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(@ In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund:

Your Company is not required to transfer any amounts to Investor Education and Protection
Fund.

Acknowledgements:

Your Directors express their warm wish to place on record their sincere appreciation to the
Co-Operation extended by the Government of Gujarat, Government of India, Registrar of
Companies, Comptroller & Auditor General of India and Auditors, Bankers, Officers and
staff of the Company for their co-operation and look forward for their continued support.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance
and Development Corporation

Date:14/04/2022
Place: Gandhinagar

Managing Director Director
Shri R. N. Kuchara Shri Asav Gadhavi
(DIN: 08219639) (DIN: 08950368)

GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED(DIVYANG) FIN. & COR.

9



Annual Report 2020-21

GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED (DIVYANG) FINANCE AND

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Boards’ Report

ANNEXURE INDEX

Annexure | Content
A Details of changes in Key Managerial Personnel & Board of
Directors from 13/04/2020 to till date of report
B Annual Return Extracts in MGT-9
C Comments/Report of the C&AG
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Annexure-A

Details of changes in Key Managerial Personnel & Board of Directors from 13/04/2020 to till

date of report:

Sr. Name & DIN of Director Designation Date of Date of

No. Appointment Cessation

1. Shri Manoj Aggarwal, 1AS Chairman 13/04/2020 06/07/2021
DIN: 07189255

2. Smt. Jayshree V. Desai Director 13/04/2020 09/09/2020
DIN: 07211126

3. Shri R. N. Kuchara Managing 23/09/2020 Continue
DIN: 08219639 Director

4. | ShriR. N. Kuchara Director 05/05/2020 23/09/2020
DIN: 08219639

5. Shri G N Nachiya Director 13/04/2020 23/09/2020
DIN: 08734119

6. | ShriR. G. Desai Director 13/04/2020 06/10/2020
DIN: 07651493

7. | Shri Asav Gadhavi Director 06/10/2020 Continue
DIN: 08950368

8. | Shri B G Nainvale Director 06/09/2021 Continue
DIN: 09308660

9. | Smt. Sunaina Tomar, I1AS Chairman 06/07/2021 Continue
DIN: 03435543

10. | ShriR. J. Kharadi Director | = --------me-- Continue

11. | Shri G. P. Patel Director 09/09/2020 Continue
DIN: 07040731

12. | Shri P L Solanki Director | = ----mmeeee- Continue
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I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

Annexure -B
FORM NO. MGT -9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31/03/2021

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

1. CIN

U74999GJ2020NPL113404

2. Registration Date

13" April, 2020

3. Name of the Company

Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and
Development Corporation

4, Category/Sub-category of the
Company

Company limited by Shares/ State Govt. Company

5. Address of the Registered office &
contact details

6th Floor, Block No.1 A-1 Wing, Karmayogi Bhavan
Gandhinagar Gujarat-382010

6. Whether listed company

NO

7. Name, Address & contact details
of the Registrar & Transfer Agent,
if any.

NA

Il.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:- (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

SN | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
products / services Preduet/service company
1 NIL - NIL
I1l.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:-
[No. of Companies for which information is being filled]
HOLDING/

Sr. No NAME AN(E)O'?\‘/IDPE)A?\IEYSS OF THE CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY /

ASSOCIATE
NIL NIL NIL
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IV. SHARE CAPITAL, DEBENTURES AND OTHER SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY :-

I. Share Capital:-
a) Authorized Capital:-

Total Nominal value

Nominal of shares
Class of Shares No. of shares | Value per (Rupees in Crore)
share (Rs.) (Amount Rs. in
Crores)
Equity Share:-
At the beginning of the year 1,00,00,000 10 10,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 1,00,00,000 10 10,00,00,000
Preference Share:-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Unclassified Shares:-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Authorized Capital at the 1,00,00,000 10 10,00,00,000
beginning of the year
Total Authorized Capital at the end of | 1,00,00,000 10 10,00,00,000

the year

b) Issued Share Capital:-

Nominal Value Total Nominal
Class of Shares No. of shares value of shares
per share (Rs.) [Rs]
Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year* 10,000 10 1,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 10,000 10 1,00,000
Preference Share :-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Issued Share Capital at the NIL NIL NIL
beginning of the year
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
Total Issued Share Capital at the end of 10,000 10 1,00,000
the year

* The Company was incorporate with the Initial Capital of Rs. 1,00,000/-.
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c)  Subscribed Share Capital:-

Nominal Total Nominal
Class of Shares No. of shares Value per value of shares
share (Rs.) [Rs.]
Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year* 10,000 10 1,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 10,000 10 1,00,000
Preference Share :-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Subscribed Share Capital at the 10,000 10 1,00,000
beginning of the year
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
Total Subscribed Share Capital at the 10,000 10 1,00,000
end of the year

d) (i) Details of stock split / consolidation during the year (for each class of shares):-

Class of shares

Before split /consolidation

After split / Consolidation

Number of shares NIL NIL
Face value per share NIL NIL
ii. Debentures:-
Nominal Value Total Nominal
Type of Debentures No. of per Debentures value of
Debentures (Rs) Debentures

[Rs.]
Non-convertible (for each type):-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL
(Increase/Redemption)
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Partly-convertible(for each type):- NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL
(Increase/Redemption)
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
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Nominal Value Total Nominal
Type of Debentures No. of per Debentures value of
Debentures (Rs) Debentures
[Rs.]
Fully-convertible (for each type) NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL
(Increase/Converted)
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Amount of Debentures NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL
(Increase/Redemption/Converted)
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
iii. Other Securities:
Type of | No. of | Nominal Total Paid up Value | Total Paid up
Securities | Securities | Value of each | Nominal of each Unit | Value (Rs.)
Unit (Rs.) Value (Rs.) (Rs.)
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Iv.  Securities Premium Account
. . . . No. of Premium per TOt?I
Class of Securities on which premium received . . Premium
Securities unit [Rs.] [Rs]
Premium on Equity
[specify for each type]
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year
1. Increase NIL NIL NIL
i. Public Issue NIL NIL NIL
ii. Private Placement / Preferential Allotment NIL NIL NIL
iii. ESOS NIL NIL NIL
iv. Conversion — Pref. shares/Debentures NIL NIL NIL
v. Conversion into equity NIL NIL NIL
vi. GDR/ ADR NIL NIL NIL
vii. Others please specify................. NIL NIL NIL
2. Decrease NIL NIL NIL
i) Utilization for issue of bonus shares NIL NIL NIL
1) e NIL NIL NIL
1) e NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
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- . . . No. of Premium per TOt?I
Class of Securities on which premium received . . Premium
Securities unit [Rs.] [Rs]
Premium on Other Securities NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL
1) Increase —Fresh issue NIL NIL NIL
2) Decrease-Premium on redemption NIL NIL NIL
At end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total securities premium at the NIL NIL NIL
Beginning of the year
Change during the year NIL NIL NIL
Increase NIL NIL NIL
Decrease NIL NIL NIL
Total securities premium at the end of the year NIL NIL NIL

V.

VI.

TURNOVER AND NET WORTH OF THE COMPANY (AS DEFINED IN THE
ACT):-
a)  Turnover:
Turnover at the end of the financial year: NIL
b)  Networth of the Company:
Net worth at the end of the financial year: Rs. 1,00,000/-
SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)
Category-wise Share Holding
Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year [As| %
Shareholders year [As on 13" April, 2020] on 31-March-2021] Change
Demat| Physical Total % of |Demat| Physical Total % of |during
Total Total | the
Shares Shares| year
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
HUF
b) Central Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Govt
c) State Nil 10,000 10,000 100 Nil 10,000 10,000 100 Nil
Govt(s)
d) Bodies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Corp.
e) Banks/Fl | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Any other | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year [As| %
Shareholders year [As on 13™ April, 2020] on 31-March-2021] Change
Total Nil 10,000 10,000 100 Nil 10,000 10,000 100 NIL
shareholding

of Promoter

(A)
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions

a) Mutual Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Funds

b) Banks/FI | Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c) Central Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Govt

d) State Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Govt(s)

e) Venture Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Capital Funds

f) Insurance | Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Companies

g) Flls Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
h) Foreign Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(specify)

Sub-total Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(B)(1):-
2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Corp.

i) Indian Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii) Overseas | Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Individuals| Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Individual | Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
shareholders

holding
nominal share

capital up to

Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual | Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
shareholders

holding
nominal share

capital in
excess of Rs 1

lakh

c) Others Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(specify)
Non Resident| Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Indians

Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Corporate

Bodies

Foreign Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Nationals

Clearing Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Members

Trusts Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Bodies- D R
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Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year [As| %

Shareholders year [As on 13™ April, 2020] on 31-March-2021] Change
Sub-total Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(B)(2):-
Total Public | Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
held by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total| Nil 10,000 10,000 100 | Nil 10,000 10,000 100 | NIL
(A+B+C)

Note: all the shares held by the individuals are the officials and Nominees of the Govt. of Gujarat.

B) Shareholding of Promoter:

Sr Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the | %
No the year (As on 13/04/2020) year (As on 31/03/2021) change
No. of % of %o0f Shares | No. of % of %o0f Shares ;rr:are
Shares total Pledged/ | Shares total Pledged / holdin
Shares | encumbered Shares | encumbered . g
during
of the to total of the to total the
company share company shares —

1. Smt. Jayshree Desai,

Jointly with Hon’ble
Governor of Gujarat
(Social Defense),

Social Justice &
Empowerment Dept.

2. Shri G. N. Nachiya,

Jointly with Hon’ble

Governor of Gujarat 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL

Director, Social
Defense,
Gandhinagar

3. Shri R. G. Desai,

Jointly with Hon’ble

Governor of Gujarat 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL

Financial Advisor,
(SJ & ED), Finance
Department

TOTAL 10,000 100 NIL 10,000 100 NIL NIL

Note: All the individuals are Government officials and holding shares as nominees of the Government of Gujarat.
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C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
(13" April, 2020) (31t March, 2021)
SN Particulars % of total % of total
No. of shares of shares of
No. of shares
shares the the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
1. | Smt. Jayshree Desali, 9998 NIL 9998 99.98
Jointly with Hon’ble Governor
of Gujarat
Deputy Secretary (Social
Defense), Social Justice &
Empowerment Dept.
2. | Shri G. N. Nachiya, 1 NIL 1 NIL
Jointly with Hon’ble Governor
of Gujarat
Director, Social Defense,
Gandhinagar
3. | Shri R. G. Desai, 1 NIL 1 NIL
Jointly with Hon’ble Governor
of Gujarat
Financial Advisor, (SJI&ED),
Finance Department
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginning Shareholding during
of the year the year

For Each of the Top 10
SN % of total % of total
Shareholders

No. of shares of No. of shares of

shares the shares the

company company
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Nil Nil Nil Nil
Promoters Shareholding during the
year
At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
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E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding/ at the Cumulative
beginning Shareholding during the
Shareholding of each Dire_ctors (133f ;\rp])eri)ll,eg(SZO) (313 Méeri;, 2021)
SN and each Key Managerial % of o
Personnel o of total Y% of total
No. of shares of No. of shares of
shares the shares the
company company
1. | Smt. Jayshree Desai 9998 99.98 9998 99.98
At the beginning of the year
Increase / Decrease NIL NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL 9998 99.98
2. | Shri G. N. Nachiya 1 NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year
Increase / Decrease NIL NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL 1 NIL
3. | ShriR. G. Desai 1 NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year
Increase / Decrease NIL NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL 1 NIL

F) INDEBTEDNESS- Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not
due for payment.

Secured
Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans P Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount - - - -

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -

Change in Indebtedness during - - - -
the financial year

* Addition - - - -

* Reduction - - - -

Net Change - - - -

Indebtedness at the end of the - - - -
financial year

i) Principal Amount - - - -

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -
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XI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager | Total Amount
MD

1 Gross salary NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
Stock Option NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
Commission- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
Total (A) NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL

B. Remuneration to other directors

SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

1 | Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

2 | Other Non-Executive Directors/ NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Chairman And Vice Chairman
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Managerial NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CS CFO Total
1 Gross salary NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- NIL NIL NIL NIL
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section NIL NIL NIL NIL
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL
XII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Section of_the Brief Dits:JziZLrieer:wT/ty Authority /-\_ppeal mfade,
Type Companies Description Compounding fees [RD/NCLT/ if any (glve
Act - COURT] Details)
imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Date: 14/04/2022
Place: Gandhinagar

Managing Director
Shri R. N. Kuchara
(DIN: 08219639)

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of

Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance

and Development Corporation

Director
Shri Asav Gadhavi
(DIN: 08950368)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED
(DIVYANG) FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION,
GANDHINAGAR FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance
and Development Corporation, Gandhinagar for the year ended 31 March 2021 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139 (7) of the
Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143
of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 27" January 2022.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditér General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang)
Finance and Development Corporation, Gandhinagar for the year ended 31 March 2021
under Section 143 (6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a
selective examination of some of the accountiné records. Based on my supplementary
audit, I would like to highlight the following significant matters under Section 143 (6)
(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for

enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report:

A. Comments on Disclosure: ’

I Non- disclosure of Events occurring after the Balance Sheet date

Accounting Standard (AS) 4, provides that Disclosure should be made of those events
occurring after the balance sheet date that represent material changes and commitments

affecting the financial position of the enterprise.

Note 3 of the Financial Statement exhibited the Share Application Money Pending for
Allotment amounting to ¥99.00 lakh as on 31-03-2021. However, the Shares were
allotted for the pending amount on 23.08.202] i.e. before the signing of Financial
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Statements (for the year 2020-21) on 06.01.2022. Accordingly,

the event should have
been disclosed by way of Notes on Accounts,

For and on behal_foft!he
Comptroller & Auditor General of India
v/ / of o

R T
4 : |

__(Yashwant Kumar)
Pr. Accountant General (Audit I)
Gujarat, Rajkot

Place: A J1co7r
Date: ), 44, 5
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Partners : Regd. Office: 304,

B com oA Apaji Amin & Co LLP Aakansha Building

Opp. Vadilal House,

Rity M. Malhotra CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Navrangpura,
?;”mr;’;” R AG'a}g'tra Ahmedabad-380009
B. Com. ACA Phone No.: +91-79-26562132/33

Email: auditors.apajiamin@gmail.com

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED (DIVYANG) FINANCE AND
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED
(DIVYANG) FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, which comprises the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2021, Income and Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the

year then ended, for the Year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31, March 2021 and its Income & Expenditure
and its cash flow for the year ended on that day.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter Paragraph

We draw attention to Note No.3 of the financial statements in respect of the Share Application
Money Pending Allotment. Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements to
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements.

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, is not
applicable to the Company in terms of clause 1(2)(v) of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, were port that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

C. The Balance Sheet, Income & Expenditure Account and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2021, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2021, from being appointed as director interims of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “’Annexure-A’’; and Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirement of section 197(16)of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and explanations given to us, no
remuneration is paid by the Company to its Directors during the year and provisions
of section 197 of the Act not applicable to the Private limited Company.

h.  With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us :
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i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements as referred to in Note 13 of notes to the
financial statements.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the company.

For Apaji Amin & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 100513W/W100062

Tehmul B. Sethna
Place: Ahmedabad Partner
Date: 27/01/2022 Membership No: 035476
UDIN: 22035476 ABAFY M9102

Annexure A to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJARAT STATE
HANDICAPPED (DIVYANG) FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (‘the
Company’) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAT’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors
of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal controls over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Apaji Amin & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 100513W/W100062

Tehmul B. Sethna
Place: Ahmedabad Partner
Date: 27/01/2022 Membership No: 035476

UDIN: 22035476 ABAFYM9102
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Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development Corporation
( A Company Licensed under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 )
CIN : U74999GJ2020NPL 113404
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021
(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Note As at
No. 31st March 2021
I. | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Shareholders’ Funds
(@) Share Capital 1 1,00,000
(b) Reserves & Surplus 2 -
2 | Share application money pending allotment 3 99,00,000
3 | Current Liabilities
(@) Other Long Term Liabilities 4 5,74,34,270
(b)  Other Current Liabilities 5 2,58,480
(c)  Short-Term Provisions 6 3,90,421
TOTAL 6,80,83,171
Il. | ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
1| () Property, Plant & Equipments 7 2,97,108
2 | Current Assets
(@ Cash & Cash Equivalents 8 6,77,86,063
(b)  Other Current Assets 9 -
TOTAL 6,80,83,171
Significant Accounting Policies AtoB
Notes to Accounts 1to 13
For, Apaji Amin & CO LLP For & on Behalf of the Board,
Chartered Accountants Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance
Firm Reg. No. : W100062 and Development Corporation
Tehmul Sethna j
Rajesh N. B. G. Nainvale
(Partner) Kuchara
Membership No: - 035476 DIN:08219639 DIN:09308660
Date: 06/01/2022 (Director) (Director)
Place: Ahmedabad Date: 06/01/2022

Place: Gandhinagar
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Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development Corporation

(A Company Licensed under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 )

CIN : U74999GJ2020NPL 113404
Statement of Income & Expenditure A/c for the year ended 31st March, 2021

(Amount in Rs.)

. For the Year Ended on
Particulars Note No. 31.03.2021
I. | Revenue From Operations -
Il. | Other Income 10 13,36,662
I11. | Total Revenue (I + I1) 13,36,662
IV. | Expenses:
Employee Benefits Expense 11 39,900
Depreciation and Amortization Expense -
Other Expenses 12 12,96,762
Total Expenses 13,36,662
V. | Surplus/ (Deficit) Before Tax (111-1V) -
VI | Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax -
VIl | Surplus/ (Deficit) for the period (V - VI) -
VIII | Earnings Per Equity Share:
Basic & Diluted -
Significant Accounting Policies AtoB
Notes to Accounts 1t013

For, Apaji Amin & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. : W100062

Tehmul Sethna

(Partner)

Membership No: - 035476
Date: 06/01/2022

Place: Ahmedabad

For & on Behalf of the Board,

Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang)
Finance and Development Corporation

Rajesh N. B. G. Nainvale
Kuchara
DIN:08219639 DIN:09308660
(Director) (Director)

Date: 06/01/2022
Place: Gandhinagar
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Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development Corporation

( A Company Licensed under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 )
CIN : U74999GJ2020NPL 113404
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021

For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021
(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
A | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax and Extra Ordinary ltems -
Add back:
(a) Depreciation -
Deduct:
(@) Interest Income 2.40,032
1 2,40,932
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL
CHANGES 2,40,932
Adjustment For Working Capital Changes:
(@) (Increase)/Decrease in Receivables -
(b) Increase/(Decrease) in Payables 6,48,901 6,48,901
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 8,89,833
Deduct:
Direct Taxes paid (Net) - -
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 8,89,833
B | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
(a) Purchase of Fixed Assets (2,97,108)
(c) Sale of Fixed Assets -
(d) Dividend Income received -
(b) Interest Received (2,40,932) (5,38,040)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (5,38,040)
C | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Inflow:
(a) Capital Received 6,74.34.270
(b) Net Proceed from Short term Borrowing -
6,74,34,270
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 6,74,34.270
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NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS=(A+B +C)

OPENING BALANCE- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
CLOSING BALANCE- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

6,77,86,063

6,77,86,063

For, Apaji Amin & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. : W100062

Tehmul Sethna

(Partner)

Membership No: - 035476
Date: 06/01/2022

Place: Ahmedabad

For & on Behalf of the Board,

Guijarat State Handicapped (Divyang)
Finance and Development Corporation

Rajesh N. Kuchara B. G. Nainvale

DIN:08219639 DIN:09308660
(Director) (Director)
Date: 06/01/2022
Place: Gandhinagar
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Note: 1 Share Capital

Share Capital

As at
31st March 2021

Number (Amount in Rs.)
Authorised
Equity Shares of ~ 10 each 10,00,000 1,00,00,000
Issued & Subscribed
Equity Shares of * 10 each fully paid up 10,000 1,00,000
Total 10,000 1,00,000

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

As at
Particulars 31st March 2021
Number (Amount in Rs.)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year - -
Shares Issue during the year 10,000 1,00,000
Shares outstanding at the End of the year 10,000 1,00,000

Terms/rights attached to equity
shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ~ 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares
is entitled for one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be
entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution
will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Statement of persons holding more then 5% shares in the company

Name of Shareholder

As at
31st March 2021

No. of Shares held

% of Holding

Jayshree Vijaykumar Desali 9,998 99.98%

Other Shareholders below 5% 2 0.02%
Total

10,000 100.00%

GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED(DIVYANG) FIN. & COR.
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Note: 2  Reserves & Surplus
As at
31st March 2021
Reserves & Surplus
(Amount in Rs.)
Surplus

Government Grant
Opening balance

(+/-) Net Profit For the current year

Total

Note: 3  Share application money pending allotment

Share application money pending allotment

As at

31st March 2021

(Amount in Rs.)

Share application money received pending allotment *

99,00,000

Total

99,00,000

* The Corporation has made violation of section 42 of Companies Act, 2013 i.e the corporation has neither alloted
shares within 60 days of the receipt of an application money nor it has disclosed the amount allotted as "Deposits"

as required by the prescribed rules.

i icati Delay as at
Date of Receipt of Application Due Date of Allotment Amount
Money S 31-03-2021
01-10-2020 01-12-2020 1,00,000 -
01-10-2020 01-12-2020 19,75,000 120
11-11-2020 11-01-2021 16,67,000 79
10-03-2021 10-05-2021 8,33,000 -
31-03-2021 31-05-2021 54,25,000 -
Note: 4 Other Long Term Liabilities )
As at

Other Long Term Liabilities

31st March 2021

(Amount in Rs.)

GOG Administrative Grant (2235) 5,49,84,270
GOG Loan Lending Grant (6235) 24,50,000
Total 5,74,34,270
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Note: 5

Note: 6

Note: 7

Note: 8

Note: 9

Other Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities

As at
31st March 2021

(Amount in Rs.)

Statutory Dues Payable 38,770
Creditors for Expenses 2,19,710
Total 2,58,480

Short-Term Provisions

Short-Term Provisions

As at
31st March 2021

(Amount in Rs.)

Others
Provision For Expenses

3,90,421

Total

3,90,421

Property, Plant & Equipments

Property, Plant & Equipments

As at
31st March 2021

(Amount in Rs.)

Capital WIP

2,97,108

Total

2,97,108

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash & Cash Equivalents

As at
31st March 2021

(Amount in Rs.)

Balances with banks 6,77,86,063
Total 6,77,86,063
Other Current Assets
As at
Other Current Assets 31st March 2021
(Amount in Rs.)
Other Current Assets -
Total -

GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED(DIVYANG) FIN. & COR.
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Note: 10 Other Income

Other Income

For the Year Ended on
31.03.2021

(Amount in Rs.)

Administrative Grant to P& L 10,95,730
Bank Interest (Administrative Fund) 1,85,008
Bank Interest (Loan Lending Fund) 2,320
Bank Interest (Share Capital Fund) 53,604
Total 13,36,662

Note: 11 Employee Benefits Expense

Employee Benefits Expense

For the Year Ended on
31.03.2021

(Amount in Rs.)

Salaries and Incentives 39,900
Total 39,900
Note: 12 other Expenses
For the Year Ended on
Particulars 31.03.2021
(Amount in Rs.)

Accounting Charge 1,34,520

Internal Audit Fees 35,400
Manpower Services 27,188
Meeting Expense 771
Preliminary Expense 9,13,051
ROC And Legal Services 1,12,100
Sign Board Expense 10,313

Statutory Audit Fees 59,000
Telephone Expense 4,419
Total 12,96,762
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Note: 13 Additional Information

a) Payments to the Auditor as :-

During the period under observation, payment to Auditors - 0

Related Party Disclosures :-

As per Accounting Standard (AS)18 “Related Party Disclosures” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India, the list of Related Parties as defined in the Accounting Standards are given below:

b) List of Related parties and relationships:
Key Managerial Personnel:

1 MANOJ AGGARWAL : Director

2 JAYSHREE VIJAYKUMAR DESAI : Director

3 RAJESHBHAI NATHALAL KUCHARA : Director

4 GORDHANBHAI NARAYANBHAI NACHIYA : Director

5 ASAV GADHAVI : Director

(Amount in Rs.)
Sr. . . . Nature of For the Year
No. Name of the Related Parties Relationship Transactions 2020-21
Issue of Shares as
1 JAYSHREE VIJAYKUMAR Key Managerial a Nominee of 99980
DESAI Personnel Hon'ble Governor '
of Gujarat

Earning Per Share :-

Earning per share is calculated on the basis of Accounting Standard (AS)-20 “Earning Per Share” Issued by the

institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

c)

Number of shares used as denominator for calculating basic EPS as on balance sheet date. The amount used as
numerator for calculating Basic EPS is profit after taxation. Earning per Share for the Year is as under:-

Particulars

For the Year Ended
on
31.03.2021

(Amount in Rs.)

Profit attributable to Equity Share Holders
Number of Equity Share for Basic EPS
Basic & Diluted Earnings per share
Face Value of Equity Shares

10,000

10
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d)

In the Opinion of the Board of Directors the aggregate value of current assets, loans and advances on realization in
ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

The company incorporated as on 13/04/2020, This is first year of company so that comparative figures of previous
financial year is not provided.

There are no significant subsequent event that would require adjustments or disclosure in the financial statements
as on the balance sheet date.

Impact of Covid-19 and Risk Assessment:

In view of the worldwide lockdown due to outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic, the Company’s management has
made initial assessment of likely adverse impact on business and financial risks. As per our current assessment, no
significant impact on carrying amounts of goodwill, intangible assets, trade receivables, investments and other
financial assets is expected, and we continue to monitor changes in future economic conditions.

From the measures taken as above, the management believes that there is not much adverse impact on the business
and financial risk and believes that the impact is likely to be short term in nature. The management does not see
any medium to long term risk in the company’s ability to continue as a going concern and meeting its liabilities as
and when they become due subject to the situation doesn’t worsen from the current position of the pandemic.

Given the uncertainties associated with nature, condition and duration of COVID-19, the impact assessment on the
Company’s financial statements will be continuously made and provided for as and when required. However, a
definitive assessment of the impact in the subsequent period is highly dependent upon circumstances as they
evolve.

For, Apaji Amin & CO LLP For & on Behalf of the Board,
Chartered Accountants .
Corporation

Firm Reg. No. : W100062

Tehmul Sethna

Rajesh N. Kuchara B. G. Nainvale
(Partner)
Membership No: - 035476 DIN:08219639 DIN:09308660
Date: 06/01/2022 (Director) (Director)
Place: Ahmedabad Date: 06/01/2022

Place: Gandhinagar

Guijarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development
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GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED (DIVYANG) FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
A Company Licensed under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013
CIN: U74999GJ2020NPL 113404 Financial Year: 2020-21

Significant Accounting Policies

Qeneral: - Accounting Policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and
In consonance with generally accepted accounting principles and mandatory accounting
standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Basis of Accounting: - The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the
relevant presentation requirements of the Revised Schedule Ill of the Companies Act,
2013 under the historical cost convention on the basis of going concern and accrual
unless otherwise stated.

Property, Plant and Equipment’s: -
Tangible Assets: -

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade
discounts and rebates and include amounts added on revaluation, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of Property, Plant and Equipment
comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, net charges on fareign
exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable
to the assets, if any.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Property, Plant and Equipment are added
to its book value only if they increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond
its previously assessed standard of performance.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for their intended use as on the date
of Balance Sheet are disclosed under "Capital Work-in-Progress.

Intangible Assets: -

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less
accumulated amortization/depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises
purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset
to its working condition for the intended use and net charges on foreign exchange
contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the
intangible assets. As there are no intangible assets in the F.Y 2020-21, we have not
applied such accounting policy for this year.

Depreciation and Amortization: -

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight-line method on estimated
useful life prescribed in Schedule !! to the Companies Act, 2013 so as to charge off the
cost of assets to the Statement of Income & Expenditure Account. We have not provided
depreciation as there were no assets-in this F.Y 2020-21.

IR,

7
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GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED (DIVYANG) FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
A Company Licensed under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013
CIN: U74999GJ2020NPL113404 Financial Year: 2020-21

Revenue Recognition: -

Revenue is recognized on accrual basis and it is reasonable to expect ultimate
collection. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is
established. Interest income on refund of tax, duty or cess to be recognized as income
in the year of receipt.

Expenditure: -

Operating expenses of the current year are charged to the revenue in the same year.

Earnings per Share:-

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit after tax for the year
attributable to equity shareholders of the company by the weighted average number of
equity share outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is calculated by
dividing net profit attributable to equity shareholders (after adjustment for diluted
earnings) by average number of weighted equity shares outstanding during the year.

Provisions: -

A provision is recognized when there exists a present obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation.

Cash & Cash Equivalent: -

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at
bank and in hand and short term deposits with banks/GSFS with an original maturity of
three months or less.

Conlingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets:

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past
event(s), and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting
date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the financial statement unless the possibility of
outflow is remote.
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GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED (DIVYANG) FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
A Company Licensed under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013
CIN: U74999GJ2020NPL113404 Financial Year: 2020-21

Contingent Lia'bilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of notes. Contingent
Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Contingent Assets are assessed continually and when it becomes reasonably certain
that inflow of economic benefit will arise, the assets and related income are recognized
in the previous year in which the change occurs. As there are no contingent liabilities &
contingent assets in the F.Y 2020-21, we have not applied such accounting policy for this
year.

For, Apaji Amin & Co LLP For & on Behalf of the Board,
Chartered Accountants Gujarat State Handicapped

Firm Reg. No. : W100062 (DUYaHE: AR an

AN 2 5 TN Development Corporation
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Tehmul Sethn ajésh N.

(Partner) Ku

Membership No: - 035476 DIN:08219639 DIN:09308660
Date: 24/01/2022 (Director) (Director)
Place: Ahmedabad Date: 06/01/2022

Place: Gandhinagar
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report:

Refer to Paragraph B(h) under the head ‘ Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
Section of our report of even date to the members of GUJIARAT STATE HANDICAPPED
(DIVYANG) FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (“ the Company”) on the
standalone financial statements of the company for the financial statements of the company for the
financial year ended on 31 March 2021.

We have conducted the audit of Accounts of GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED (DIVYANG)
FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION for the year ended 31% March 2021 in
accordance with the directions/sub directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 vide no ES-1/HQ-1/2018-19/143(5)
Direction/OW1966 dated 19/03/2019 and certify that we have complied with all directions/ sub
directions issued to us. The Compliance Report on the Directions u/s 143(5) of the Companies Act
2013 for the year ended 31% March, 2021 is submitted as under:

Sector Specific Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013

Sr.

Particulars Remarks
No.

1 Whether introduction of any scheme of settlement of | No Schemes introduced during
dues and extensions thereto complies with | the year
policy/guidelines of Company/Government.

2 Whether the funds received from agencies for each | Not Applicable as No such funds
scheme have been accounted for as per specific | received from agencies
guidelines of the scheme and their balances were
periodically reconciled and discrepancies noticed if
any have been properly accounted for in the financial
statement.

3 Whether the Company has a policy for appropriation | No schemes has been sanctioned
of repayments received from beneficiaries and the | during the year under Audit
policy complies with the scheme guidelines under
which the beneficiary had received the funds.

4 Whether the Company has received the beneficiary's | Not Applicable
share of cost in cash or as labour contribution. If the
beneficiary's share of cost is received as balour
contribution whether the valuation of labour
contribution was properly done and accounted for in
the books of Company?

5 Whether the Company had timely submitted the claims | Not Applicable
on time for grant of subsidy by Government. If the
claims were filed with delay whether the same has
been properly accounted for in the books of the
Company.
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Main Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013

E;‘_ Particulars Remarks
1 Whether the company has system in place to process | The company maintains its books
all the accounting transactions through IT system? If | of account partially on IT system
yes, the implications of processing of accounting | i.e. books are maintained in Tally
transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the | software. The Company being
accounts along with the financial implications, if any, | Government ~ Company, all
may be stated approvals of expenditure are
taken on physical files and based
on approval and vouchers
accounting  transactions  are
processed in accounts maintained
on Tally software. Accordingly in
our opinion there are no
implications on the integrity of
the accounts.
2 Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan | No
or cases of waiver/write off of debts /loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the company due to the company's
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated.
3 Whether funds received/receivable for specific | Yes

schemes from central/ state agencies were properly
accounted for/ utilized as per its term and conditions?
List the cases of deviation.

Further we hereby attach Annexure —I for list of indicative questions along with Annexure Il for
Additional Sub directions issued by the Office as part of this report.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 27/01/2022

For Apaji Amin & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 100513W/W100062

Tehmul B. Sethna

Partner

Membership No: 035476

UDIN: 22035476 ABAFYM9102
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Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development Corporation
Financial Year - 2020-21

Annexure - |
Sr. .
Particulars Remarks
No.
Annexure - |
| Corpor_ate Governance and Audit Remarks
Committee

Whether the Company has been listed | Not Applicable, as the company is not a listed
on the stock exchanges? If yes, the | company.

names of the stock exchanges may
1 | Please be indicated? If so, whether the
provisions of listing agreement of
SEBI are being followed by the
Company?

Whether the Company has 50%
2 | independent directors on their Board as
required under SEBI guidelines?

Whether the Company has formed an
Audit Committee in compliance with
3 | Section 292A of the Companies Act,
1956. If not, indicate the extent of non-
compliance?

Whether  Audit Committee  has
discussed the qualifications made in the
Auditor’s report as well as important
4 | comments, audit paras of Government
Audit and has given recommendations
for taking appropriate corrective action
in the next year’s accounts?

Whether the Audit Committee has
examined the replies to paragraphs,
mini  reviews, sectoral  reviews,
comprehensive appraisals, etc included
in various Audit reports of the C&AG
before their submission to Government
Audit / Committee on Public
Undertakings?

Whether the Audit Committee has
reviewed and discussed with the
Management, and the internal and
external auditors, the adequacy and
effectiveness of the accounting and
financial ~ controls, including the
Company’s  financial and  risk
management policies?

Whether the Board of Directors (BOD)
has reported in the Director’s Report to
7 | the shareholders compliance to their
responsibility statement under section
217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956?
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Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development Corporation

Financial Year - 2020-21

Annexure - |

Sr.
No.

Particulars

Remarks

Whether CEO/CFO certificate has
been obtained in terms of listing
agreement?

Business Risk

Comment On:-

Any new Statutory or Regulatory
requirement or change in Government
policy that could impair the financial
stability or profitability of the entity.

No new Statutory or Regulatory requirement
or change in Government policy that could
impair the financial stability or profitability of
the entity.

Unusually rapid growth if any,
especially compared with that of other
companies in the same Industry

No Unusually rapid growth.

The process used for identification of
business risks and steps taken to
mitigate it by the Management

At present there is no business risk. Though in
the near future any business risk is identified,
necessary policy or step will be initiated by
the Management.

Unrealistically aggressive sales or
profitability incentive programs, if any.

Not Applicable as it is Section 8 Company.

The system of making a business plan,
short term/long term & reviews of the
same vis-a-vis the actual?

The Board of the Company meet to decide the
business plan and review it periodically.

The capital expenditure / capital
invested not put to use;

Not Applicable

The cost benefit analysis of majot
capital expenditure / expansion
including IRR and payback period;

Not Applicable

The existance of macro, sector and
operation threats that could drive
fundamental changes in business
model, indicate in brief;

No

Disinvestment (if applicable)

What is the mode of disinvestment (i.e.
Trade sale, Management & Employees
Buy Out, Mass privatization; Public
auction, Flotation, Liquidation, Private
placement).

What is the present stage of
disinvestment process?

If the company has been selected for
disinvestment, please report:

Not Applicable
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Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development Corporation

Financial Year - 2020-21

Annexure - |

Sr.

No.

Particulars

Remarks

(a) Has the company accounted for all
its assets including intangible assets),
liabilities, income, and expenditure as
per the requirement of relevant
Accounting Standards and nothing is
left out of books?

(b) Whether the assets of the company,
especially land, valued at nominal cost
has been revalued keeping in view the
fair market rate for consideration of the
net worth of the Company for the
purpose of sale?

(c) Whether the committed reserves
and general reserves created over the
years are disclosed distinctly? If
utilization of general reserves is
substantial, specify the conditions of
utilization ~ and  whether  these
conditions are covered under the
byelaws/articles of the Company and
provisions of the Companies Act,
19567

(d) Whether any investment was made
by the Company during the process of
Disinvestment? If so, whether such
investments were in the interests of the
company or did they have the effect of
extending undue advantage to the
Bidders?

Not Applicable

System of Accounts & Financial
Control

Whether the allocation of duties and
responsibilities including the delegation
of powers at various levels of
management is fair/proper/ justifiable
and the same have been adequately
defined?

Company has allocated duties and
responsibilities including the delegation of
powers at various levels of management is
fair/proper/justifiable and adequately defined.

Examine the systems of accounts &
Financial Control being followed by the
company and give your views as regards
their deficiencies along with suggestions
for remedial measures?

The company is following mercantile system of
accounting. There exists effective internal
control system within the organization to control
the transactions. Transactions are pre-audited by
auditor, the company has also set the level of
authority for the approval of transactions, and
the company has also appointed internal auditor.
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Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development Corporation

Financial Year - 2020-21

Annexure - |

Sr.
No.

Particulars

Remarks

Please report which of the accounting
policies adopted by the Company are
not in conformity with the accounting
policies applicable to the industry/
companies in the same sector,
particularly the Government
Companies. What is the impact of such
policies on the accounts?

The accounting policies adopted by the
Company is in the conformity with the
accounting policies applicable to Companies
in the same sector.

Notes to Accounts, qualifications in
Auditor’s Report and comments of the
C&AG may be reviewed for the last 3
years and state  whether the
Management has taken certificatory
action?

This is the first year of operations of the
company. Hence, not applicable.

Whether the Company has a clear
credit policy, policy for providing for
doubtful debts/write offs & liquidated
damages? Analyze the reasons such
as non- completion of performance
tests, litigation, retention sale, etc. for
significant sundry debtors and report
thereon.

Yes the company have necessary credit
policy, policy for providing for doubtful
debts/write offs & liquidated damages will be
formulated by the management. However,
during the year under consideration there is no
debtors outstanding.

Please report whether the system of
giving discount to promote sales is
fair? Whether the instructions for
allowing discount are issued in
writing and communicated properly to
sales outlets?

Not Applicable

Examine and indicate whether the
company has a system of monitoring
the timely recovery of outstanding
dues?  Highlight the significant
instances of failure of the system, if
any.

Yes

What is the system of obtaining
confirmation of balances from debtors/
creditors and other parties? Indicate
separately the amount of balances
remained unconfirmed from
Government Departments/PSUs and
Private parties and their percentage to
total amount under each head.

Yes, the company has obtained necessary
balance confirmation from vendors/bankers
etc. whenever require.

Please report whether there are any
cases of waiver of debts/loans/interest
etc., if yes, the reasons therefore and
the amount involved.

No
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Sr.
No.

Particulars

Remarks

10

Is there an adequate system of timely
lodging of claims with outside parties?
Whether the claims are properly
monitored?

At present, there is no claim and in the near
future if any claim will be lodged by the outside
party, necessary system will be implemented and
monitored by the Management.

11

Whether the credit obtained (including
overdrafts) is monitored regularly and
the terms of loans are not such that
they have a negative impact on the
earnings of the company. Examine the
system of effective utilization of loans
& the system of obtaining statutory
benefits.

Not Applicable

12

Whether any incidence involving
improper use or wastage of funds was
noticed

No

13

Examine and comment upon the
reasonableness of assumptions made
by the Actuary in providing for
employee benefits as per Accounting
Standard 15.

Not Applicable

14

Whether work flow and document flow
is in place to ensure proper controls
and systems commensurate with the
delegation of work?

Yes

Fraud/Risk

Whether the company has an effective
and delineated fraud policy consistent

The Company has prescribed level wise
delegation of powers. Moreover, the Company

1 with regulatory requirements as well as | has appointed Internal Auditor for internal
the entity’s business needs? financial checks.
Whether the Company has formulated | Not formulated any specific code of conduct
2 | ‘code of conduct’” for senior | for senior management but policy applicable
management? to government employees is being adopted.
How the company has dealt with | No fraud has been reported at present. Though
3 reported frauds and what are the |in the near future any fraud is reported,
remedial measures taken for preventing | necessary policy or step will be initiated by
recurrence? the Management.
Are there any cases of violation of
delegated Financial Powers during the
4 | period under report, which warrants | No
"in-depth audit"? If yes please give a
list of such cases.
Does the Company have separate | No
Vigilance Department/Wing? To what
5 | extent is it effective in its duty and

whether its reports are submitted to the
Board?
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Whether the Management has designed
and put in place an adequate
Prevention and Detection Controls to
prevent, reduce and discover the fraud
and other irregularities?

Whether the Company has ‘whistle
blowing’ policy? Whether the fraud
policy has been periodically reviewed
ana evaluated to determine whether it
was designed and implemented to
achieve optimal effectiveness?

The Company has prescribed level wise
delegation of powers. Moreover, the Company
has appointed Internal Auditor for internal
financial checks.

\4

Assets (including Inventory)

What is the position regarding
maintenance of records such as fixed
assets register, etc.?

Company has maintained Fixed Assets
register & Dead Stock Register. Moreover, the
company has maintained proper
records/register/books as  required in
compliance with Company Law.

Whether the company has prescribed
the following in regard to the
management of stores:

(@ Maximum and minimum limits of
stores and spares etc.

Not Applicable

(b) Economic order
procurement of stores.

quantity for

Not Applicable

Whether ABC analysis has been
adopted to control the inventory? If not,
impact on inventory may be analyzed.

Not Applicable

Whether regulations made for the
purposes of control over stores,
including stock taking and valuation of
stock, stores, & work-in progress at the
end of the financial year are adequate
and duly enforced?

Not Applicable

Whether the work in progress contains
any item, which has remained under
work in progress, for an unduly long
time? Attach a list of such items
indicating amount, period of pendency
and reasons.

Not Applicable

Examine and comment on the system of

physical verification, valuation,
treatment of non-moving & slow
moving items, their disposal &

abnormal excess & shortages in respect
of closing stock items.

Not Applicable
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Particulars

Remarks

Examine and comment on the system
of valuation of fixed assets, survey-off
procedure & provision for assets &
specific capital spares surveyed-off.

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at
cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts
and rebates and include amounts added on
revaluation, less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any. The cost of Property,
Plant and Equipment comprises its purchase
price, borrowing cost and any cost directly
attributable to bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use, net charges on
foreign exchange contracts and adjustments
arising from exchange rate variations
attributable to the assets, if any.Subsequent
expenditures related to an item of Property,
Plant and Equipment are added to its book
value only if they increase the future benefits
from the existing asset beyond its previously
assessed standard of performance.

List out the surplus/obsolete/ non-
moving items of stores, raw material,
finished goods lying unused at the end
of last 3 years.

Not Applicable

Whether proper records are maintained
for inventories lying with third parties
& assets received as gift from Govt. or
other authorities?

Not Applicable

10

Are there any lapses in the internal
control system right from ordering till
the consumption of stores? If yes, the
same may be highlighted.

Not Applicable

11

List out the assets and Plant &
Machinery items, which have not been
in use over a considerable period of
time (say 5 years) and the reasons
thereof.

Not Applicable

12

Whether there are instances of huge
losses incurred due to sale of goods at
prices lower than the prevailing
market prices, citing poor quality as
a reason, immediately subsequent to
the balance sheet date?

No

13

Whether the norms for storage losses
have been fixed? What is the basis on
which storage losses are regularized?
Indicate the abnormal storage losses
suffered during the year under audit and
amount realized there against.

Not Applicable
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Remarks

14

Demurrage/Wharf age incurred during
the year and reasons thereof.

Not Applicable

15

Whether the company has conducted
physical verification of Fixed Assets
during the year and a formal report is
being prepared for the same?

Physical verification of fixed asset has been
carried out by the Management, but no report
has been produced to us showing such
physical verification. However we have relied
on the management Representation in this
regard.

16

Whether there is a policy to review and
implement impairment of assets?

Impairment of assets, if any will be carried out
as per accounting policy prescribed in the
Accounting Standards.

Vil

Investment

Whether the company has laid down an
investment policy duly approved by the
competent Authority? If yes, please
indicate the following:

Investment Policy is as per government
directives.

(@ Is it in accordance with the
provisions of Section 179 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other laws,
rules and regulations, Government
directives applicable to the company?

Yes but no such incident occurred.

(b) Whether the investments made were
judicious and in accordance with the
investment policy?

No Investment were made during the year.

(c) Is the shortfall in market value of
the current investment and permanent
diminution in the value of Long-term
Investment reflected in the books? If
not, describe the failure.

Not Applicable

Whether the deposits with banks/
financial institutions and others have
been in accordance with laws, rules,
regulations, Government directives,
etc., as applicable.

Yes

Whether there has been grant of large
loans to or placement of deposits with
other PSUs or enterprises not related
with the business of the Company.

No

Whether the company has significant
investment in an industry or product
line noted for rapid change?

No

Whether the investments made in the
subsidiaries have been valued properly
keeping in view the financial position of
the subsidiary? If not, extent of
diminution in the value of investments.

Not Applicable as there is no any subsidiary.
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Whether any surplus funds are
invested? Is there any effect on
availability of funds for working
capital because of investments leading
to borrowings at higher rates?

No

How often market value is reviewed
and whether profits are made on sale of
investments?

Not Applicable

\4h

Liabilities and Loans

Give the total amount of loans
(including interest, penal interest, &
commitment charges separately) where
defaults were made in repayment as at
the end of the accounting period.

Not Applicable

Whether guarantee fee payable to the
Government of India as per terms of
loan agreement had been accounted for

properly?

Not Applicable

Whether any part or whole of the
Loans from Government and/or
interest accrued thereon have been
either converted into equity or waived
by the Government; if so, its impact on
the financial position of the Company.

Not Applicable

Are the terms of the loan agreements
such that they make the entity
especially vulnerable to changes in the
interest rates?

Not Applicable

Check the loan profile of the Company
to find out whether the high cost debts
were swapped with low cost market
borrowings.

Not Applicable

Whether there have been receipts of
large loans from other PSUs or
enterprises not related with the
business of the Company.

Not Applicable

Whether any study was conducted to
avail any other instruments or
derivatives instead of high cost loans?

Not Applicable

Award & Execution of Contracts

Whether company has devised a proper
system of tendering for awarding of
various contracts?

Yes. Company has devised a policy to award
various contracts.
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Whether the company has an efficient
system for monitoring and adjusting
advances to contractors/suppliers.

Yes, the company has a system for monitoring
and adjusting advances.

Whether the Company has settled all
the issues viz. Performance Guarantee
(PG) Tests, recovery of Liquidity
Damages (LDs) and final payments
etc. soon after the commissioning of
the Project? Are there any cases of
inordinate delay without sufficient
justification?

Not Applicable

Whether there are any disputes/claims
unsettled for a long time?

No

What is the procedure followed by the
Company for purchasing proprietary
items? What is the procedure for
ascertaining the authenticity of the
propriety items certificate given by an
official based on which tendering is not
resorted to and goods are purchased
from a particular supplier?

Company is purchasing proprietary items
from GEM Portal as per the Government
guideline.

Costing Systems

Whether the Company has any cost
policy?

Are the cost accounts being reconciled
with financial accounts?

Whether the company is computing the
cost of major operations, jobs,
products, processes and services
regularly? If not, describe the failures.

Whether the company has an effective
system for identification of idle labour-
hours and idle machine-hours?

Was cost audit ordered in the case of
the company? If so, highlight the major
deficiencies pointed out in the latest
cost audit report.

Examine the accounting treatment of
rejects & scraps for determination of
cost of production. State the impact of
bye products and joint products in
determining costs.

Whether there is any system to
evaluate the abnormal losses and
taking remedial measures to control
such losses?

Not Applicable
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No.

What is the method being followed by

the company to charge overheads?

How is the overhead rate being arrived

at? In case of cost plus contracts, are

the overheads being recovered

completely or not?
Xl Internal Audit System

Whether the Company is having | The Company is taking services of

Internal Audit section manned by staff
of their own or whether the Company
has hired the services of CAs as
Internal  Auditors?  Give  your
comments on the Internal Audit
System stating whether its reporting
status, scope of work, level of
competence, etc, are adequate? If not,
describe the shortcomings thereof. Is
there an  adequate  compliance
mechanism  on internal  audit
observations?

Independent CA Firm for Internal Audit.

Whether internal audit standards/
manual/  guidelines  have  been
prescribed and they are in practice?

Yes

Whether Internal Audit Reports were
discussed by Audit Committee?

The Report has been presented to MD and will
be placed before Board in the Board Meeting.

Whether internal audit is independent
and reports directly to the
Chairman/Head of the Company?

Yes

If internal audit is outsourced then
whether the selection process is fair
and transparent?

The appointment of Internal Auditor has been
carried out as per process defined by
Government and is fair and transparent.

Whether entities which are not under
the jurisdiction of the professional
institute are being given the work of
internal audit?

No

Does the Internal Audit report contain
any serious irregularity which needs
immediate attention of management/
Government?

No such serious irregularity reported in
Internal Audit report which needs immediate
attention of management/Government.

What is the total impact of all
shortcomings/deficiencies pointed out
in the latest Internal Audit Report and
pending for compliance as on date?

Not Applicable
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Whether mistakes / shortcomings
pointed out in the latest report is of the
same kind / type as pointed out in
earlier reports?

No

Xlil

Legal/Arbitration Cases:

Number of pending legal/arbitration
cases indicating the age-wise analysis
and reasons for their pendency.

No pending or new legal/ arbitration cases

Details of new cases and cases settled
during the year.

Not Applicable

Whether any norms/procedures
exist/proposed to be laid down for
large legal expenses (Foreign & Local)
incurred/to be incurred.

Not Applicable

Is there any system to ensure proper
documentation (like maintaining
minutes if the meetings, foreseeing
contingencies, foreign exchange
fluctuations etc.) before Agreement
with foreign parties as well as Indian
parties?

Yes

X1

EDP Audit

Whether the organization has an
approved IT strategy or Plan?

At present, there is no specific requirement to
prepare IT Strategy. However, if the
requirement arises in the future, company will
prepare IT strategy.

If the auditee has computerized its
operations or part of it, assess and report,
how much of the data in the company is
in electronic format, which of the major
areas such as Financial Accounting,
Sales Accounting, Personnel
information, Payroll, Materials /
Inventory Management, etc. have been
computerized.

The Company's part of the operations are
computerised. l.e. Accounting, book keeping
is in computer software. Vouchers, approvals
and registers are maintained in hard bound
files.

Indicate how this impacts on your work
of auditing the Accounts and whether
your audit is through or around the
computer.

It is mixed practise of Audit as accounts are in
computerised form and other documents are in
physical form.

Has the company evolved proper
security policy for Data/Software/
Hardware?

Yes

GUJARAT STATE HANDICAPPED(DIVYANG) FIN. & COR.

56




Annual Report 2020-21

Gujarat State Handicapped (Divyang) Finance and Development Corporation
Financial Year - 2020-21

Annexure - |

Sr.
No.

Particulars

Remarks

Identify the areas in which the auditor is
of the view that the built-in-checks and
validations in the computer environment
are not adequate or were not being
exercised with proper authority?

We have not come across with any validation

errors.

Comment on any problem faced in
extracting information from computer
files due to lack of backup of past
records or due to record corruption. Is
there a document retention policy?

Data from computer software are easily

traceable and there

extracting  data

from

is no difficulty in

computer.  The

documents which are maintained in hard copy
are retained by the company as per the
provisions of the laws.

Whether any software is unutilized or
underutilized due to lack of trained staff
or any proper operating manual/
documentation etc?

No

Comment whether changes made in the
software have the approval of
Management and the same has been
documented properly and the lead time
given to the staff to get accustomed to it
before making it fully operational?

Not Applicable

Whether the BOD is briefed regularly
about the new IT Strategy, if any,
proposed to be incorporated for the
Company as a whole, for which large
funds are sanctioned. This is particularly
relevant to organizations where the
entire IT activity is to be made online in
due course.

Not Applicable

10

Whether the systems department is
responsible  for both hiring/buying
EDP equipment Hardware & Software
and also certifying their ‘usability’
before final payment (both functions
should be separate with the user
departments involved in the latter).

Not Applicable

11

Whether the company has
detailed/comprehensive list of all
reports/statements which can be
generated by the system in use?

Not Applicable

12

Whether there is an effective IT
Steering Committee?

Not Applicable

13

Whether there exists effective disaster
recovery plan for EDP Department
which is periodically reviewed and
evaluated?

Not Applicable
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14

Whether any of the findings and
recommendations noted in the EDP
Audit  Report was  considered
significant and whether the issues were
satisfactorily resolved?

Not Applicable

X1V

Environmental Management

Compliance of the various Pollution
Control Acts and the impact thereof
and policy of the company in this
regard may be checked and
commented upon.

Not Applicable

XV

Corporate Social Responsibility

How is the company discharging its
Corporate Social Responsibility?

Whether any Board approved policy is
in place and is being properly
followed?

Whether there is a system of fixation
of targets for CSR activities?

Whether adequate mentoring
mechanism exist for implementation of
CSR activities?

Not Applicable

XVI

General

Indicate whether the company has
entered into a Memorandum of
Understanding with its administrative
ministry? If yes, have the targets in
MOU been split unit- wise? If so,
attach a unit-wise statement of targets
and achievements against the
parameters in MOU.

Not Applicable

Whether contribution of employer and
employee to Provident Fund is kept
separately out of business and proper
safeguard of the same is taken care of?

Not Applicable

Does the company present a case for
energy audit? If yes, has the audit been
conducted by a specialised agency?

Not Applicable

Where land acquisitions is involved in
setting up new projects an enquiry as
to whether settlement of dues and
rehabilitation of those affected are
being done expeditiously and in a
transparent manner to ensure that the
benefits go to the really affected people

No
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and is not diverted to agents and
intermediaries  including  political
parties.

Whether the Company has done any
mergers’ and acquisitions during the
year? Whether a thorough need
analysis was done before Merger or
acquisition?  Whether  shareholders
acceptance was taken before decision
on merger/acquisition was arrived at?
What was the impact thereof on the
profitability = of the  Company?
If test checking was applied by
statutory auditors, the manner in which
areas of checking have been identified
may be specified. Extent of sample
selected and methodology of sampling
adopted may also be specified.

No

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 27/01/2022

For Apaji Amin & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No : 100513W/W100062

Tehmul B. Sethna

Partner

Membership No: 035476
UDIN: 22035476 ABAFYM9102
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SUB- DIRECTIONS UNDER SECTION 143 (5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Sr.
No.

Particulars

Remarks

Land owned as fixed asset

Are proper records maintained for the land in
possession of the Company/Corporation Giving full
particulars of quantitative details and locations?

Not Applicable as no land in the
Company

Is the company having clear title of the entire land in
its possession and suitable documentary evidence
available with the management?

Not Applicable as no land in the
Company

Are leased land shown separately? Has reconciliation
been carried out of the gross and net carrymg amount
at the beginning and end of the reporting period with
details of additions and disposals, if any?

Not Applicable

If revalued amounts are substituted for historical costs,
whether disclosure includes the method adopted to
compute revalued amount, nature and indices used,
year of reappraisal and whether external value was
involved.

Not Applicable

Are disclosures about land shown at nominal or nil
value full and adequate?

Not Applicable

Is the entire land being put to use? If not, does the
management have any plan in place to utilize the left
over land?

Not Applicable

Has the management declared any portion of the land
surplus to their requirement? If yes, what further action
has been initiated?

Not Applicable

Land owned as ‘stock in trade’

Whether the inventory of land acquired as ‘stock in
trade’ match with the physical possession as per annual
physical verification? Are discrepancies properly
reconciled?

Not Applicable

Is there a Property Register in respect of plots indicating
cost of land and cost of development? Do all costs
relating to acquisition of land, development,
rehabilitation, registration, stamp duty, brokerage,
incidental expenses etc. form part of the total cost of land
and are properly accounted for in the accounts based on
clear accounting policy?

Not Applicable

10

Is there any land held as stock in trade whose title has
not been passed on to the company/corporation but
further allotment of the same has been made by the
company/corporation?

Not Applicable
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Sr.
No.

Particulars

Remarks

11

Are development expenses capitalized on the basis of
estimated expenses? If yes, quantify the difference
between estimated and actual expenses.

Not Applicable

12

Whether land allotted to users have been put to use for
the purpose for which it was allotted? What is the
extent of monitoring to enable cancellation and
resumption of plots wherein no production/approved
activities are started as per terms and conditions of
allotment by allottees?

Not Applicable

13

Is there any deviation from set policy in allotment/sale
of land during the year?

Not Applicable

14

Are there instances of amounts recoverable from units
sold-out for which no
security is available presently?

Not Applicable

Common points (for land held as ‘fixed assets’ or
‘stock in trade’)

15

Whether lands transferred from erstwhile Government
departments have been correctly taken into account
with full details of extent, location and value? If there
is just a disclosure on non-availability of requisite
details, the concrete efforts made by Government and
the company/corporation to update records should be
detailed.

Not Applicable

16

Have instances of encroachment of land been noticed?
If yes, the extent and value and whether matter has
been taken up immediately with the concerned
authorities for eviction of the encroachers may be
given.

Not Applicable

17

Whether disclosure for land under litigation is full and
adequate?

Not Applicable

Specific Point (Land development on Behalf of
Govt.)

18

Whether the PSU/Corporation is involved in land
development projects on behalf of Government which
do not form part of annual accounts? If so, there should
be a full disclosure on the financial and other aspects.

Not Applicable
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Sr.
No.

Particulars

Remarks

Whether introduction of any scheme of
settlement of dues and extensions thereto
complies with policy/guidelines of
Company/Government.

No Schemes introduced during the year

Whether the funds received from agencies for
each scheme have been accounted for as per
specific guidelines of the scheme and their
balances were periodically reconciled and
discrepancies noticed if any have been properly
accounted for in the financial statement.

Not Applicable as No such funds
received from agencies

Whether the Company has a policy for
appropriation of repayments received from
beneficiaries and the policy complies with the
scheme guidelines under which the beneficiary
had received the funds.

No schemes has been sanctioned
during the year under Audit

Whether the Company has received the
beneficiary's share of cost in cash or as labour
contribution. If the beneficiary's share of cost is
received as balour contribution whether the
valuation of labour contribution was properly
done and accounted for in the books of
Company?

Not Applicable

Whether the Company had timely submitted the
claims on time for grant of subsidy by
Government. If the claims were filed with delay
whether the same has been properly accounted
for in the books of the Company.

Not Applicable
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DP ID

I/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. Hereby appoint
Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote( on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 1%t Annual
General Meeting of the company, to be held on the at and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No

Sr. Resolution(S) Vote
No. For Against

1. Adoption of statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, report of
Director’s and Auditor’s for the financial year 31st March, 2021

2. To Fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the F.Y. 2021-22

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form. Affix Revenue
Stamps

Signed this day of 2022

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder  Signature of the shareholder across
Revenue Stamp

Note:

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

Annual General Meeting on

Full name of the members attending

(In block capitals)
Ledger Folio No./Client ID No. No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the 1%*Annual General Meeting of the Gujarat State Handicapped

(Divyang) Finance And Development Corporation, at on

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)
Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since
further copies will not be available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
less than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting.

3) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or
by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority
shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members.

4) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from
attending in person and voting at the meeting.
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